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MEMORANDUM 
  
DATE:  October 12, 2007 
 
TO:  eBill Stakeholders, Insurance Carriers, Health Care Providers and Interested 

Parties 
 
FROM: Allen McDonald, Director, Information Management Services 
 
RE:  eBill Stakeholder Meeting – Monday, October 22 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation (TDI) has scheduled 
an eBill Stakeholder Meeting from 9:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. on Monday, October 22, 2007.  The 
meetings will take place at the Division of Workers’ Compensation’s Central Office, 7551 Metro 
Center Drive, Suite 100, Austin, Texas in the Tippy Foster Meeting Room 1.107A, 
http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/webinfo/tdidwc.html. 
 
This meeting is to discuss issues related to the TDI’s eBill companion guide and implementation 
concerns identified by stakeholders.  Specific items to be discussed include: 
 

• adding flexibility for the Electronic Transmitter Identification Number; 
• adding a Pharmacy NCPDP 5.1 companion guide; and 
• removing or clarifying non-standard segments or instructions. 
 

Insurance carriers and health care providers will be asked for candid feedback on their progress 
to implement eBill transactional processing, including information on any potential barriers or 
problems that may impede or delay successful implementation. 
 
TDI will provide conference call services for those stakeholders who cannot attend this meeting 
in person.  The conference call is limited to the first 125 callers and may be accessed by calling:  
(877) 226-9790 and entering access code 9278155. 
 
Questions or comments may be directed to Allen McDonald at 512-804-4530 or by email at: 
allen.mcdonald@tdi.state.tx.us.   


